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The Friends of the Stockton & Darlington Railway were formed in
2013 to bring together all those with an interest in the S&DR to
ensure that by the bicentenary in 2025, the 1825 Stockton and
Darlington Railway line will have received the recognition and the
protection it deserves as the birthplace of the modern railway.
This booklet is part of a series along the 26-mile stretch of line
from Witton Park to Stockton and represents the first stage in
Improving the interpretation and access to the line. We also aim
to ensure that the standing remains are conserved and have
proper legal protection by 2025.

Other booklets in the series include:
# S&DR Walk No.1 Witton Park to West Auckland
# S&DR Walk No.2 West Auckland to Shildon
# S&DR Walk No.4 Shildon to Heighington
# S&DR Walk No.5 The Darlington Circular

# S&DR Walk No.6 Darlington to Goosepool via Fighting
Cocks

# S&DR Walk No.7 Preston Park to Stockton

Front Cover. The former Masons Arms, now The Crossings
Public House, Shildon.

All images and text in this publication are copyright Friends of
the Stockton & Darlington Railway & Archaeo-Environment Ltd
2016, except where noted. Ordnance Survey maps are
reproduced under licence 0100023728. Free copies of this
booklet can be downloaded from the Friendso we b
WWW.SDR1825.co.uk
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of the S&DR.  Ordnance Survey Grid References are used in this booklet.
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THE NATIONAL RAILWAY MUSEUM AT SHILDON

Your walk starts and ends at the National Railway Museum at Shildon, where there is ample
free parking. There are several car parks, and the route is well served with bins for dog waste.

This walk starts at the car park off Dale Road, near the modern museum building housing the
locomotives (at NZ 23908 25465 or the post code for sat nav DL4 2RE). In the museum there
are toilets and a café available (dogs not allowed inside).

However, you can shorten the walk by starting at car park B (NZ 23261 25733, or sat nav post
code DL4 1PF) where the Goods Shed is (walk point (4) with views to the Coal Drops and the
Soho Shed.

The National Railway Museum at Shildon (Locomotion) opened in 2004 at a cost of £11million.
There are often free tours, which last about an hour, looking at the historic buildings at the
western end of the museum site. The distance covered is less than a mile and incorporates the
hi storic coal dr ops, dtsiteef the lstabte on tha Black Bog Colieryb
branch, as wel/l as the 1857 goods shed and
There is a chance to see the original &Gans Pareilélocomotive, built by Timothy Hackworth in
1829, to compete in the Rainhill Trials.

Access to the interior of these buildings will be available only during the heritage tours,
although access to the modern museum building at the east end of the site is freely available
during opening hours.

Tours are at 11am and 1.30pm from the Collection Building, subject to availability. Please call
the museum on 01388 771439 before you travel to check that tours will be running on the day
of your visit.

Alternatively, this leaflet will help you explore the wider area and parts of the National Railway
Museum.
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Figure 1. the walk route and stopping points

Shildon has a special place in the history of the railways and was the location of an
important stopping point during the opening ceremony of the Stockton & Darlington
Railway on the 27t September 1825, where the waggons were transferred from the rope

pulled incline at Brusselton to the power of O&6Loco
A few days previously, on the 20" Sept ember , the passenger <coach 06/
Shil don from Newcastle where it had been built,

d&xper i mewag described by a reporter at the time as being fitted like a long coach with
passengers sitting face to face along its sides. It was designed to carry 16 or 18 passengers
inside and from the start was intended to travel daily between Darlington and Stockton.

On the evening of the 26" September, several members of the Committee travelled down from
Shildon to Darlington in the passenger carriage pulled by Locomotion No.1. Those Committee
members were Edward Pease (senior), Edward Pease (junior), Joseph Pease, Henry Pease,
Thomas Richards o n , William Kitching and George St
younger brother, drove the engine (Heavisides 1912, 55). This group, dominated by the Pease
family, was not to be repeated on the grand opening day of the 27". Edwar d Peas,
aged twenty-two, died at home in Northgate, Darlington after a long illness on the 27™ (see the
Darlington Circular Walk) and so no members of the Pease family attended the opening of the
line, despite their being pivotal in the creation of the railway. However, the passenger coach
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OExperimentd was retained for other Committee

Shildon was also the location of a major railway engineering works, initially established by the
S&DR in 1825 under the supervision of Timothy Hackworth. In 1833, he went on to set up his
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own Soho Works, while still managing the S&DR Works until 1840, with his brother, Thomas, co-
ordinating the works at Soho. *

Shildon was to be dominated by the Railway Works until 1984. The railway thus created New
Shildon, south of the original Old Shildon and this walk includes both settlements, which today
are collectively called Shildon. The walk looks at early and later railway features, together with
other places of interest along the way.

&

(1)

L4

&

o ..1';. ) g
> 'l".
e/ a4l —}A

Plate 1. Locomotion on its inaugural journey, 27t September 1825.

From the car park, walk down to the front of the modern museum building and head left
(west) along the path that runs parallel with the railway line, and under the road bridge which
carries Spout Lane over it. This line is on the route of the 1825 S&DR.

After nearly 300m from the museum shed you will see a signal box and buildings on your
right on the opposite side of the line.

Signal Box and Railway Cottages/ Weigh House

The signal box dates to 1887 but was modified in 1928 and 1984 i various alterations are
apparent in the brickwork. This was built for the Central Division (covering the former S&DR
routes) of the North-Eastern Railway Co. Ltd., possibly designed by Thomas Prosser,

architect to the NER. This box is a variant

retains its McKenzie & Holland pattern 16 frame lever system installed in 1928, and reduced
from 55 levers to 42 levers in 1984.

of t

There are two other railway buildings here, one of whichwasthes i gnal mandé.sThecott age

other may have been a weigh house with weigh machine. This was probably not the
original weigh house that was home to Joseph Anderson and his wife, who was appointed on
the 14" May 1827 as the first railway accountant. He also had responsibility for timekeeping
at Shildon works, and dealing with tickets for trains passing over Brusselton bank (Holmes

1975, 18 and Slack and O6Nei |l 2015 g mazing .

keeper in the local trade directory for East Thickley in 1828.2

1Soho was a hunting cry meaning 6Go to it!déd and

1975, 338).
°Whiteds Directory 1828
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Plate2. The 1887 signal box, signal matodherigntott age and pos

# Continue along this path. The modern Shildon Railway Station is on the right and trains can
be caught here for Darlington, Aycliffe Heighington, Dinsdale, Eaglescliffe and Thornaby; all
offering access to other parts of the line. Just past the station level crossing, you will see the
coal drops.

Plate 3. An undated photograph of the signal box and adjacent buildings and the coal drops in the
distance in British Railway days
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(2) The Coal Drops

# These stone arched structures on the right are coal drops dating from 1846/7 and are
thought to be the largest surviving examples left in the country. They were used for fuelling
the tenders of railway locomotives. Waggons loaded with coal were shunted up the ramp on
the far side and along the top of the coal drops, where the coal would be released into a
wooden hopper and then an iron chute which directed the coal into a waiting tender below.?
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Plate 4. Undated photograph, possibly dating from the 1920s of the coal drops. (photo copyright
Friends of the S&DR/John Proud collection)

Plate 5. The near end of the coal drops has since been demolished to create the access to the
present day station (photo the National Railway Museum)

3 Information from Simon Smalley, Locomotion




